

From: Richard Ball

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 24, 2007

Subject:

FCC File No. 0359-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

In response to your correspondence to BAE Systems" Mr. Richard Ball dated April 9, 2007 (Ref. No. 4853) (File No. 0359-EX-PL-2006), this is to advise you of the following:

1. The FAA has provided its coordination report (FAA Report) for the above-referenced application of BAE Systems. That FAA Report, dated April 9, 2007, has been provided to you separately by e-mail. The NG number for the Revised FAA report is NG T070186.
2. As requested, this message is being submitted through the ELS system, but because the ELS Reply to Correspondence link does not permit the attachment of documents, it is respectfully requested that the scan of the FAA Report submitted by e-mail be associated with BAE Systems" Reply to Correspondence being submitted today.

If any questions arise with respect to this message, please contact undersigned counsel.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems